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From: Date: 1/1/2019

Ms. Syeda Tasmiya Tarannum
Ass# Prof. Dept. of CSE
Dr. T Thimmiah Institute of Technology, KGF

To:

The Principal
Dr. T Thimmiah Institute of Technology, KGF »a

Through: / ’b\
Y

The HoD CSE o" )\
Dr. T Thimmiah Institute of Technology, KGF Sy

(_\
Respected Sir, ' '

Subject: Requésting 10 Days Marriage Leave (ML)

With reference to above subject line, | bring this to your kind information that my marriage is
fixed on 5/1/2019 (Saturday) in Kolar.

Henceforth, I request you to grant me 10 days Marriage Leave (ML) from 03/01/2019 onwards
to 10 working Days.

Please do the needful

Yours Faithfully

J )
_. tM—‘lt-;-
Ms. Sfeda Tasmlya Tarannum
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4:30 pr- ._/4& Waéjic/-e-\,/dlzéar, maﬁa/izédmi o[,ayouf, %Ar

“ Please

INSHA ALLAH

Oh Saturday 5th January 2019
/271,‘/1, %_Aéi-ud-\s;am' 1440 \.//v/yn/
Nkt

Qotima
_/4/[er Wamaz - e- Wuglzrié
:Z)[tmer 7:30 p-m. Onwaré

al: _/(aa Za juncfion ﬂa//
gedit[e \Syf _/4ntw; S)c/wo[’j

Wear ganga/in-e /_)oypadd poac/, XO&I’

With Best Compliment from:
Relatives & Friends,

Avoid Presentation and Showwer your blessings on the newly married Couple.”

Ansaar Printers, Kolar, M: 9945084764

IN THE NAME OF ALLAH
THE MOST BENEFICENT THE MOST MERCIFUL

@b, Oftteameenm Qllinnsa

W/o Late Syed Shahabuddin Saheb,
Retd. Subject Inspector, Education Depot, Fort, Kolar

Request the honour of your presence and blessings on the occasion

of the marriage of rmy youngest daughter

@% @:}yd @Wlﬂ?& BE, M.Tech,

Asst. Prof. Dr. TTIT. K.G.F.
Paternal Grand D/o Late Syed Khwaja Hussain Saheb, Kolar
Matemal Grand D/o Late Baba Khan Saheb, Kolar

@? @ @'EZI/@M[&; BEMBA)

Software Engineer, SGGSC, ITPL, Blore
S/o Athaj Abdul Rahim Saheb
Patemal Grand S/0 Late Aminudin Saheb, Srinivaspur

Materpal Grand S/o Athaj R, Ahmed Khan {a) Babajan Saheb, Adda gal
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